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» In the Core Switch Specs:

o Question: can we propose two options: Modular form factor
and fixed model?

o Answer: Yes, Bidder could propose both options modular form
factor and fixed model or any of them, but in both cases the
offered Core Switches must apply all required specs, and should
not affect performance and availability.

» In the Core Switch Specs Point 3:
O Question: What is the type of the SFP+ transceivers to be
connected to the LAN switches?
o Answer: 10G Multi-Mode.

» In the Core Switch Specs Point 3:

o Question: What is the needed length of the DAC Cables for HA
(5,3 or 1 meter)?

O Answer: as mentioned on specs, 2 x 40G QSFP+ DAC for HA,
the required length is 5m.

» In the Data Center Switches Specs Point 5:
O Question: What is the bandwidth and length needed of the
DAC Cables for HA (5,3 or 1 meter) 40G or 100G?
o Answer: The required 5m / 100G with all required cables.

» In the Data Center Switches Specs Point 5:
o Question: What is the bandwidth and length for the
transceivers to connect with the Core Switches 40G or 100G?
o Answer: The required 10m / 100G with all required cables.

» For the connection between the DC Switches and the Core switches, the

total transceivers for both sides for 4 Switches will be 8 (4 from the two
DC switches and 4 for two core switches):

o Question: Please Confirm?
o Answer: Bidder could connect Data Center switches to Core
Switches according (2) designs:
1. Directly
2. Through Data Center Firewall (10G Connection)

Bidder should offer all required transceivers and cables for both
designs.
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